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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY #2
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP#201903060: Grants for Public Stream Crossing Infrastructure Improvements

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	Open

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	5/21/2019

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	6/3/2019

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Environmental Protection

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Electronic (email) Submission Address: Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Grant applications that were filed last year that did not make the cut, or applications filed for the June 3rd deadline that don’t make the cut, are they rolled over into the next round? 
	No. Only applications submitted for each round will be considered and will not be rolled over into subsequent rounds. A new application submission will be required for each round.

	2
	Do applications score more highly if completed by a licensed engineer?


	Preparation of an application or plans by a licensed engineer will not necessarily result in higher points for the sections considered in this grant solely due to the qualifications of the preparer. However, a well- designed project and thoroughly completed application may result in higher scores for respective sections. Inclusion of engineered plans or other engineering studies (e.g. hydrologic and hydraulic analysis) are not required with the proposal, but may result in higher scores where applicable (see Section VI of the Round 1 Application).

	3
	How are we supposed to calculate mileage detoured if the road is open on both ends? For example, how do we estimate which trips are coming from which direction and how specific do you want this?
	Detour length is the distance of travel from one side of the crossing to the other side if unable to go over the crossing. If the road does not have an alternative way of access, the route should be considered “Cut-off”. If a detour is available, then the area is not considered “cut-off”. 


	4
	How do we determine “avoided costs” of not upgrading the culvert?
	Avoided costs could include any additional costs that will be saved by upgrading the structure, but may be different depending on the structure’s location and history, among other factors. “Avoided costs” could include regular maintenance costs that are avoided such as replacing riprap, removing debris, fixing road shoulders, detour costs, etc.

	5
	If the Stream Crossing is on the Maine Stream Habitat Viewer, do you still require the cross-section to determine the "bankfull width?" 
	Bankfull width can be determined using the Stream Habitat Viewer if the information is available—your bankfull width determination should note the source of the information. We recommend confirming any calculated bankfull widths with field measurements. A cross section of the reference reach is not required if solely using calculated bankfull width values, but this measurement may not be as accurate as a measured value and a lack of a stream channel cross section could affect scoring.

	6
	Are there other State (or Federal) requirements regarding policies that must be certified before any grant is awarded (i.e. prevailing wage rate provisions, drug and alcohol testing policies and things of that nature)?
	Information regarding the contract requirements associated with an award can be found in Part IV of RFP#201903060. The Grantee warrants and represents that it will comply with all governmental ordinances, laws and regulations; however, there are no certifications for prevailing wage rate or drug/alcohol testing requirements directly associated with the contract.
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